Cox Paul

. P
Subject: FW: Examination Reports ERA12FA127
Attachments: Cessna Actuator Exam Report 650-7063.pdf; Cessna Bell Crank and Mixer Box Report

650-7063.pdf

--——-0Original Message-——--

From:
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 12:19 PM

To: Cox Paul

Cc: Basile, Peter

Subject: Fw: Examination Reports ERA12FA127

Paul,
I've reviewed and accepted the Cessna reports. Please consider the contents confirmed.

Dave Fairback
Wichita Aircraft Certification Office
Mechanical Systems

CONFIDENTIALITY NQTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED,
CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW.
IT 1S FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. if you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the
original sender immediately by forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and
attachments from your computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is
not authorized and may be uniawful.

(See attached file: Cessna Actuator Exam Report 650-7063.pdf){See attached

file: Cessna Bell Crank and Mixer Box Report 650-7063.pdf)





